GOVERNMENT OF

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR

Department of
Municipal and Provincial Affairs

Date:

MEMORANDUM

Mr. R. Dillon, P. Eng.
Mr. B. Beaton, P. Eng.
Mr. C. McCarthy, P. Eng.
T.P. Incinerators

March 3, 2000

FILE:

We have been advised by the Department of Environment & Labour that the close out of all T.P.
Incinerators in the Province is imminent.

In order to determine the impact that this measure will have on municipalities in the Province many
factors will have to be considered. In order to attempt to do this the following information, as it
relates to your Region, should be gathered within one week and forwarded to Mr. Mike Hickey, P.
Eng, who will coordinate this exercise.
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P.O. Box 8700, Confederation Building (West), St. John's, Newfoundland, Canada, A1B 4]6, Facsi..

Survey of Existing T.P. Incinerator

Location of T.P. Incinerator

List users of the facility

(a) Towns

(b) L.SD.

(¢)  Waste Disposal Committee
(d) Others

Population of users in 2. above.

Year in which the T.P. was built and started operating.

Size of the T.P. in base diameter, eg. 10 metre




6. Condition of the T.P. incinerator.
n Is the T.P. still in operation
8. Number of years of life remaining on T.P.

9. Nearest landfill, dump, etc., to the T.P.

10.  Can nearest site in 9. above accommodate users in 2. above and for how long.

11.  Where is the nearest existing site that can accommodate users in 2. above and for how long.
12.  Ifanew site would be required, what is estimated capital cost to develop this site.

13. What would be the increased travel time to travel to the nearest site in 10. or 11. above or to
the new site in 12. above.

14.  What would be the extra transportation costs to move to the nearest site in 10. or 11. above
or to the new site in 12. above.

15.  Any other costs or related factors.
16. Comments
For any further inquiries, etc., please contact Mr. Mike Hickey, P. Eng., directly.

This information is required at the earliest possible date and your timely response to this matter is
anticipated.
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WAYNE CHURCHILL, P. ENG.,
Executive Director - Engineering

cc: Mr. Mike Hickey, P. Eng.
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